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AGENDA

TO: Members of the House Business and Labor Standing Committee

FROM: Rep. James A. Dunnigan, Chair
Rep. Dixon M. Pitcher, Vice Chair

RE: Committee Meeting

DATE: Wednesday, March 2, 2011
TIME: 4:10 PM
PLACE: 450 State Capitol, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:
1. HB0289 Psychologist Licensing Amendments  (M. Newbold)

(cjd/mda)

2. HB0482 Long-term Care Facility - Medicaid Certification for Bed Capacity Amendments  (E.
Hutchings)
(rf/mda)

3. HB0158 Coordination Between State and Local Government on Federal Regulations  (C. Herrod)
(erb/bnc)

4. HB0260 Mechanics' Liens Revisions  (D. Clark)
(rhr/amn)

5. HB0496 Technology and Life Science Economic Development Act  (D. Clark)
(rlr/pvd)

6. HB0430 Barber, Cosmetologist/barber, Esthetician, Electrologist, and Nail Technician Licensing Act
Amendments  (H. Richardson)
(jlw/alh)

7. HB0304 Campaign Finance Revisions  (G. Hughes)
(erb/bnc)

8. HB0370 Bail Bond Amendments  (G. Hughes)
(sca/ses)

9. HB0113 Deferred Deposit Lending Amendments  (B. Daw)
(po/brh)
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